

4th April, 2018.

A Chara,

Tionólfar cruinniú de Chomhairle Contae Chorcaí, i Seomra na Comhairle, Halla an Chontae, Corcaigh, **DÉ LUAIN SEO CHUGHAINN, 9 AIBREÁN, 2018**, ar a haon deag a chlog, chun an gnó seo leanas a dhéanamh :

Kindly take notice that a Meeting of the Cork County Council will be held in the **Council Chamber, County Hall**, Cork, on **MONDAY NEXT, 9 APRIL, 2018** at **11:00 a.m.** for the transaction of the following business:

**[a] CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
DEIMHNIÚ MIONTUAIRISCÍ**

1. Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 26th March, 2018.

[Copy enclosed]

**[b] VOTES OF SYMPATHY
RÚIN CHOMHBHRÓIN**

2. Votes of Sympathy (if any) to the relatives of:
 - (i) members or employees of the Council,
 - (ii) dignitaries of Church or State, or
 - (iii) members of old I.R.A. and Cumann na mBan.

[c] **STATUTORY BUSINESS**
GNÓ REACHTÚIL

3. Disposal of Property-
Section 183 of the Local Government Act, 2001:

Municipal District of Fermoy

- a) Disposal of derelict site at Chapel Lane, Doneraile, Mallow, Co. Cork

[per notice dated 21/03/18]

Municipal District of Kanturk/Mallow

- b) Disposal of land at Coomlogane, Millstreet, Co. Cork
c) Lease of room at Carnegie Hall, Millstreet, Co. Cork

[per notices dated 21/03/18]

Municipal District of Ballincollig/Carrigaline

- d) Disposal of land at rear of 12 Dan Desmond Villas, Passage West, Co. Cork.
e) Disposal of land at Estuary Mews, Norwood Court, Rochestown, Co. Cork.

[per notices dated 21/03/18]

Municipal District of Bandon Kinsale

- f) Disposal MV Substation Site at Ard na Mara, Cappagh, Kinsale, Co Cork.

[per notice dated 28/03/18]

Municipal District of Ballincollig/Carrigaline

- g) Amendment to grant of wayleave at Bramble Hill, Castletreasure, Douglas, Co. Cork by the substitution of “**Castle Rock Homes (Douglas) Limited**” in lieu of “**Century Point Estates Ltd**”

[Previously approved at Council Meeting on 17/12/15]

[d] **REPORTS & RECOMMENDATIONS OF COMMITTEES**
TUAIRISCÍ AGUS MOLTAÍ Ó CHOISTÍ

4. Municipal District of Ballincollig/Carrigaline (Meeting 20th March, 2018)

“That the Committee requests Cork County Council to actively seek the required funding to progress the development of the Carrigaline Inner Relief Road to the Construction Phase.”

5. Municipal District of Cobh (Meeting 3rd April, 2018)

MANAGER'S REPORT UNDER SECTION 179, PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2000

Part 8 Report: Proposed Vehicular Capacity Improvement Interventions at Little Island, Co. Cork

[Copy Report enclosed]

**[e] CORRESPONDENCE FROM GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS
COMHFHREAGRAS Ó RANNA RIALTAS**

6. Department of Health

Letter dated 28th March, 2018 in response to the Council's letter 14th March, 2018, requesting the HSE to review the decision to restrict the use of Versatis pain relief patches to patients, in chronic pain.

[Copy enclosed]

**[f] NOTICES OF MOTION
FOGRAÍ RÚN**

7. Councillor Melissa Mullane

"That this council writes to the Minister for Housing, Planning and Local Government seeking a change in the current operation of The Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) scheme. This change would mean that all HAP recipients will remain on the social housing waiting list unless they wish to opt out"

[deferred at Meeting 26/03/18]

8. Councillor Des O'Grady

"To seek a written report on the total number of approved applicants with disabilities currently on the Social Housing waiting list. The report to separately outline the number of applicants with physical, sensory, mental health or intellectual disabilities and also the numbers in each category who require adapted or specialized housing. The report to outline the number of applicants with disabilities who were allocated housing by the Council in 2016 and 2017.

The report to also include the number of approved applicants who have dependents or partners with disabilities in their family unit and the number of families in this category who were allocated housing in the last 2 years.

The report to include information on initiatives undertaken by the Council to accelerate the allocation of units to people with disabilities over the last few years and if there are any measures presently in the pipeline to speed up allocations to people in this category."

[deferred at Meeting 26/03/18]

9. Councillor Deirdre O'Brien

“That this Council allocate match funding to the Built Heritage Investment Scheme 2018 (BHIS) and the Structures at Risk Fund (SRF) 2018

[deferred at Meeting 26/03/18]

10. Councillor Diarmaid O’Cádhlá

“Go ndéannan an Chomhairle seo cinneadh, maidir le haitheantas agus chur chun cinn ár dteanga Náisiúnta, a pholasáí a athrú sa mhéid gur gá, mar a leanas:

1. Go gcuirfear na focail ‘Comhairle Contae Chorcaí’ ar dhroim na casóga buí atá in úsáid ag oibrithe seachas an leagan lán-Béarla atá ann faoi láthair.
2. Chun cinntiú go bhfuil comharthaíocht an Chomhairle, de chuile saghas, i halla an contae agus taobh amuigh de ag tabhairt aitheantas ceart don Ghaeilge.
3. Cleachtas a thosú maidir le gach aoinne (idir eagraíochtaí, daoine aonarach, rannóga d’aon eagraíochtaí, grúpaí phobail slr.) a bhfaigheann maoiniú nó cúnamh airgead, nó cúnamh in aon slí eile ón gComhairle, go n-iarrfear orthu, i litir, conas atá siad chun an Ghaeilge a chur chun cinn ina chuid ghnóthaí nó imeachtaí – agus go bhfaighimid freagra ar an litir son.
4. Chun tuairisc a chur os comhair an Chomhairle go rialta, ar conas atá siadsan a bhfuair aon mhaoiniú uainn ag úsáid na Gaeilge.
5. Chun moladh dos na Ceantair Bardais an cleachtas céanna a thosú maidir len a chuid oibre féin.”

“That this Council decide to change its policy to the extent necessary, in relation to the recognition and promotion of our National language, as follows:

1. That the English words ‘Cork County Council’ which are currently in use on Council workers (High-Vis) Jackets be replaced with the words: ‘Comhairle Contae Chorcaí’
2. To ensure that Council signage, of all kinds, both within County Hall and outside gives proper recognition to the Irish language.
3. Commence practice of sending a letter to all persons, be they organizations, individual persons, sections of any organizations, community groups etc, who receive funding or financial assistance, or any other type of assistance from the Council, requesting to know how they intend to promote the Irish language in their affairs or events - and that we ensure that we receive a response to the letter.
4. That a Regular report be presented to the Council on how these groups who have received funding from the Council are using Irish.
5. That a recommendation be made to the Municipal Districts that they begin the same practice with regards to their own work.”

[deferred at Meeting 26/03/18]

11. Councillor Seamus McGrath

“To provide a full written update on the Council’s plans to Take in Charge a bundle of residential estates. To explain why no such bundle of estates was Taken in Charge during 2016 or 2017, despite numerous requests from members to maintain the momentum of 2014 and 2015. Furthermore, that this Council recommends a target that residential estates would be Taken in Charge within a specified period – proposal 10 years – from the completion of the development. “

[27/03/18]

12. Councillor Rachael McCarthy

“That Cork County Council will reverse it decision to:

- a) include FIS for the purpose of calculating means for Social Housing, and

- b) further reverse it's decision to include FIS in the calculation of Rents as it is causing undue hardship on families in both circumstances”.

[28/03/18]

13. Councillor Danny Collins

“That this council sets up an initiative to give start up businesses free rates up to 8 months in commercial buildings in towns that are lying empty all over the County.”

[01/04/18]

14. Councillor Gillian Coughlan

“Cork County Council calls on the Taoiseach and Minister for Defence, Leo Varadkar, T.D to retain the full beam and lens at the historic Fastnet Lighthouse”.

[deferred at Meeting 26/03/18]

15. Councillor Noel Collins

“That this council call on the Minister for the Housing, Planning and Local Government to introduce the necessary legislation to increase the protection of rights of tenants in private rented accommodation.

[deferred at Meeting 26/03/18]

16. Councillor Marcia D’Alton

“That Cork County Council would, in joint co-operation with Cork City Council, prepare a submission for the following collection of related sites and fortifications to be considered for inclusion on the World Heritage List:

- Spike Island (Fort Westmoreland/Mitchell)
- Fort Camden/Meagher
- Fort Carlisle/Davis
- Ringaskiddy Martello Tower
- Haulbowline Island Martello Tower
- Haulbowline Island naval buildings
- The Belvelly, Rossleague and Monning Martello Towers
- Collins Barracks
- Ballincollig Royal Gunpowder Mills.”

[deferred at Meeting 26/03/18]

17. Councillor Michael Murphy

"That Cork County Council write to relevant department's seeking the immediate implementation of the UN Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (UNCRPD) which was recently ratified. Also to seek the steps being taken to deal with the issues already flagged which were previously used as a barrier for ratification including the necessity of additional staffing in hospitals i.e. neurosurgeon etc particularly in Cork"

[deferred at Meeting 26/03/18]

18. Councillor Paul Hayes

"This council calls on the government to refuse any attempts by waste operators to introduce a pay by weight charge for household recycling items"

[deferred at Meeting 26/03/18]

[g] **VOTES OF CONGRATULATIONS**
RÚN CHOMHGHAIRDIS

VOTES OF CONGRATULATIONS (if any)
ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Mise le meas,

CLAIRE LOONEY O'SULLIVAN
A/SENIOR EXECUTIVE OFFICER